



Longstanton Parish Council

Minutes of the Full Council Meeting, held at
ONLINE via Zoom Meeting
Tuesday 23rd February 2021 at 7.32pm

Present: Cllr delaMare-Lyon (Chairman), Cllr Owen, Cllr Brash-Hall, Cllr Burns, Cllr Pokala,
Cllr Castelino, Cllr McPhater

Clerk: Libby White, Parish Clerk

In attendance: 3 members of the public

20-21/190 CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME

The Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.

20-21/191 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCEⁱ

Apologies were received from Cllr Street and Cllr Owens.

Absent: Cllr Mukadam and Cllr Harrison

20-21/192 COUNCILLORS' DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of interest from Councillors on items on the agenda: None

Requests to Speak: None required

To receive requests for dispensations: None

Grant of dispensations: None.

20-21/193 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION SESSION (10 min)

Nothing

20-21/194 HR Wallingford Report

It was stated that Longstanton Parish Council never intended to keep the document a secret, but that they needed to ensure that they were able to share the document with members of the public. Cllrs noted that the report was excellent, well thought out and scientifically factual. It was also noted that HR Wallingford had covered a considerable timeline which provided a good baseline. The two questions asked by HR Wallingford in their report were considered by members.

1. 'Do you agree with the conceptual model presented in this report?' It was **proposed** by Cllr Brash-Hall, seconded by Cllr McPhater and **RESOLVED** by a unanimous vote that Longstanton Parish Council agrees with the model presented.
2. 'If you have any comments on the conceptual model what are they?' It was **proposed** by Cllr Pokala, seconded by Cllr Owen and **RESOLVED** by a unanimous vote that no comments were made.

Members of the public were asked if they had any comments they wished to raise.

Resident 1: was concerned that their comments had been not indicated within the report. It was noted by Cllrs and the Clerk that the initial report covers the period up to 2015. It was also noted that the report has been anonymised to protect residents' comments (as per their request), and that the report covers the gravel seam and not just the Kingfisher pond though the initial brief focused on the pond. The second phase report will cover after 2015.

Resident 2: stated that there is not enough about the local area. Clerk noted that it does state the local area.

Resident 3: realises that the second report will be more relevant to what happens with his bore hole going forward.

Next meeting to be held on Monday 8th March 2021.

Meeting closed at 8:05pm.

Signed:

Chairman

Date:
8. March 2021.

ⁱ LGA 1972, s.85

8.3.21
~20/46~